From: | Campus President

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 4:16 PM
To: | _Campus President

Subject: RE: MOS and MA Graduates
Thanks.

Best Regards,

. Redacted

Campus Executive Director
Texas School of Business - North
711 East Airtex Drive

Houston, Texas 77073

'Redacted

From: Campus President
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 3:05 PM
To: Campus President

Subject: RE: MOS and MA Graduates

Sure. | will send to you shortly.

. Redacted
Executive Director
Texas School of Business -Houston East Campus

12030 East Freeway
Houston. Texas 77029

T Redacted
ax;

Mobil: i Redacted |
www.tsh.edu

Building Futures

This transmittal is a confidential communication or may otherwise be privileged. If it is not clear that you are the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that you have received this transmittal inerror; any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
transmittal is strictly prohibited. If you suspect that you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and
immediately delete this message and all its attachments

From;éCampus President
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 3:04 PM

To: EC_ampu;_Prgs_ic_lent_
Subject: MOS and MA Graduates

E“""‘P‘_" presigent | was wondering if you could send a list of your MA and MOS graduates from the last two years so we can reach
out to them to offer the MPM Associate Degree Program. If they haven’t been employed yet this will help you with your
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placement numbers since they will be continuing school. We will need their name, complete address, phone number(s),
email address, program and grad date. We would like to try to get them to start for our midterm start on June 7"

Best Regards,

Redacted

Campus Executive Director
Texas School of Business - North
711 East Airtex Drive

Houston, Texas 77073

Redacted
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